
Fwd: 24 hours to give from the heart to help sick children far from home

Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Tue 4/21/2020 9:38 AM

To:  Meghan McCalley <Meghan@beach-fun.com>; Katie Bragg <Katie@beach-fun.com>

Pl post 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ronald McDonald House of Delaware <news@rmhde.org>
Date: April 21, 2020 at 9:06:27 AM EDT
To: Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Subject: 24 hours to give from the heart to help sick children far from home
Reply-To: e.mcgrath@rmhde.org

Dear Friend of the Ronald McDonald House of Delaware,

We’ve all been affected by the pandemic, but we know that people like you do not sit by 
when others around you need help, even when our attention is focused on so many 
serious issues.



That’s why we need you to celebrate April’s first-ever #GiveFromHomeDay.

People here in Delaware are reeling from the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic on our 
communities and neighborhoods. But for families who had to travel here to get their 
children the care they need, it’s even more devastating. It’s hard enough in normal 
times, but unthinkable during a pandemic. The last thing they should worry about is 
where to stay and how to get meals.

Please, take a moment right now and give as generously as you can, because every 
dollar you can spare can help keep a family together during the hardest time of their lives.

And after you give, spread the word by using #GiveFromHomeDay on your social media 
networks, so others can join the movement today.

P.S. If you’ve already given in support of #GiveFromHomeDay or any of our other 
fundraising efforts, thank you! 

GIVE NOW

OUR MISSION: The Ronald McDonald House of Delaware serves families with seriously 
ill children by enabling access to medical care and providing a place that offers comfort, 
hope and togetherness.

Ronald McDonald House of Delaware
(302) 656-4847

www.rmhde.org

See what's happening on our social sites:

Ronald McDonald House of Delaware | 1901 Rockland Road, Wilmington, DE 19803
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